From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 6/23/2014 10:49:31 AM

To: ncl@cpuc.ca.gov (ncl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Chevron Richmond CHP Resolution --- changes to Rev1

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ncl@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz04.pge.com

ncl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ncl@cpuc.ca.govys
#EMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Receilved: from itmaillppaprdlZ.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdlZ.comp.pge.com
[10.244.8.301;
l:>y malldmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTA~4.3.1) with
ESMTP id sSHNHaPJF010886
(version=TL3v1/38Lv3 cipher=DHE~-RSA-AESZE5E~-SHA bits=256 verify=NO};
Mon, 23 Jun 2014 10:49:25 0700
DKIM~-Signature: v=1l; a=rsa-shazbé; Fzm‘mp\o/simpiom d=pge.com; ;:a‘phﬁ,
£=14035457¢5; bh=6Y021l+kcT7TkRg/9Qcul ypH2EPLT Jyw%tdjéﬂaALP Ts=
h=From:To:CC: Subject:Date:Message~ID:Content~Type :MIME~Ver \mm,
b=cQi2gZdFMMRTIpulGATuwDz Swh jD”/\/hf}ny BVEFWns 0Z25HbGEVT Ay QBXV!\([(J'CK / k5 90MK
TLotVCIdychMOn292pGdsFEr 1 f2LGTShby DAz J1IVVZLIBWE fn90sARNulIhEST1I10uR]
2HPCcZRROSDOh0Qua7WDSKL k2BArMugpkRINdAML ag=
Received: from pps.filterd (itmaillppaprdll.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.17)
by itmallppaprdl?.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
sSNHn4kB005924;
Mon, 23 Jun 2014 10:49:25 ~0700
Received: from L1104 . comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappld.utility.pge.com
110.244.87 /\1}
b/ itmaillppaprdlZ. vmp pge.com with ESMTP id Imkkgnkdén-—]
{ver@me:Tiav\/85%v» phﬁr:RCé—Mbﬁ bite=128 verlify=NOT}
Mon, 23 Jun 2014 0:49 25 ~0700

SB GT&S 0444352


mailto:ncl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ncl@cpuc.ca.gov

Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubfflZ.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.41}

by mailld.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id sSHNHnOEv024865

(verslion=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL);

Mon, 23 Jun 2014 10:49:24 ~0700
Received: from EXCHMBSF313.Utilityv.pge.com ([feB80::1459:79fb:e87f:60dd]) by
EXCHHUBFFOZ . Utility.pge.com ([fe80::f428:c435:335:e4db5%111y with mapi id
14.03.0181.00€; Mon, 23 Jun 2014 10:49:24 ~0700
rom: "Jaccbson, Erik B (RegRel)}" <ERJLlEpge.com>
To: "Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov)” Kdamom.fraryﬂwpu@.“a oV

Ij

CC: "nellopuc.ca.gov" <ncl@cpuc.ca.gov>, "ahl@cpuc.ca.gov" <ahllcpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Chevron Richmond CHP Resolution changes to R@vl
Thread-Topic: Chevron Richmond CHP Resolution changes to Revl

Thread-Index: Ac+PCmcrVEZpzNUzTUgquelOVgEkigo==
Date: Mon, 23 Jun 2014 17:49:23 +0000
Message~1D:
<HTEBLIDIFOSCRBCFA4A8BASEASE4ZDRCELZ0E2CY
Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has~Attach:
Ke-ME-TWEF~Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME~Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

DEEXCHMBEF313,Utility.pge. com>

SB GT&S 0444353



